MULTICS INSTALLATION BULLETIN _ MIBR - o071

TO: Distributlon

FROM: David M. Jordan

DATE: March 11, 1974

SUBJECT: Installation of MSS 23%.5a and MSS 23.5h

The hardcore system MSS 23.5a was Installed at 9:00 AM on
Wednesday, March 6, 1974. This system included a fix for a bug
in timer_manager_ introduced in MSS 23.5. The System llbrarles

were updated at 2:30 PM on Wednesday, March 6, 1974,

The hardcore system MSS 23.5b was Installed at 11:25 AM on
Wednesday, March 6, 1974. This system included several flxes for
the newly linstalled syserr 1logglng mechanlsm. The system

libraries were updated at 2:35 PM on Wednesday, March 6, 1974,

I. System Change Log

Chng MCR Change
MSS 23,53
1278 - Fixed a bug in timer_manager_$reset_cpu_call introduced

in MSS 23.5.
MSS 23,5b
1

279 - Fixed several bugs in the syserr logglne mechanism
which was Installed in MSS 23.5.

e
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1l1. Segment Change Log

Segment !Name Bound Segment Change #
syserr_log_Init.pll bound_temp_1 - R 1279
syserr_logger.pll * bound_error_wired R 1279
syserr_real.pll bound_error_wired R"1279
timer_manager_.pll bound_command_1oop_ R 1278
Include Flles

syserr_log.incl.pll | R 1278

* No source change, recompliled foL new lInclude file.

111, Bound Segment Change'Log'

Bound Segmen Change
bound_command_loop_ Replaced tlimer_manager_
bound_error_wired ' Replaced| syserr_logsger

syserr_real

bound_temp_1l Replaced syserr_log_Inlt

1V. Header Change Log

There were no changes to the hardcore header In elther system.




